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From: shirley zanotti < T b

Aliza Barraza

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 5:08 PM
To: District1; District5; District2; District3; District4; COB_mail
Subject: Items Being Addressed at BOS Meeting on 12/5/2023

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Outside Agency Increase: Just think if the BOS didn't use fear mongering for the fake China Virus maybe the small
businesses would still be open and you would not have to have and outside agency program funding. Everyone would
be doing well. You even tried to do the mask mandate after the State Legislature and Governor Doucey signed into law
that there would not be anymore mask mandate you still persisted in forcing it upon everyone.

Iltem 11:Please be fair with picking someone for this important vacancy. You seem to always pick someone who has the
same ideology as the three of you already have. How about picking someone like Steve Christy so that the voting is fair
for We the People?

Item 34: When are you going to start turning the illegal immigrants around and send them back to their

country? Maybe We the People should leave and go to their countries so that there would not be any taxpayer money
to fund the illegals high quality of life. 1 just paid $600 for a new cell phone. Maybe | should have gone to the border
to get a free one!! When are you going to take care of the Americans who pay your salary???? | sure hope some of you
are not being funded by the Mexican cartel.

Item 35: | addressed this item under Item 34. Again, when are you going to help our brave veterans who are homeless
instead of giving all of my hard earned money to people who do not respect our country and hate America like some of

the Board of Supervisors do. When the money runs out and there is no more, then what? Socialism is not sustainable
especially if all of us move somewhere else.

Thanks for listening!
Shirley Zanotti
Precinct Committeeman LD 19
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